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631 E. Call Street, Suite 110

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Office: (850) 222-2864  Fax: (850) 222-2860
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April 26, 2001

TO: Florida Department of State / Division of Corporations ,
Sninnnangns s - —g

~EA0LAE --0101 5005

FROM: Dennett Rainey, General Partner

RE: Cancellation of Betton Place, LTD

Enclosed is a certificate of cancellation for Betton Place, LTD. I have also enclosed a
check in the amount of $52.50 for the cancellation fee.

Please address the acknowledgement to Dennett Rainey at 631 E. Call Street, #110,

Tallahassee, FL, 32301.

If you need more information, please contact my assistant, Tracie Hayes, at (850) 222-

2864,

Thanks,
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Dennett Rainey
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CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR '

%GT‘TO}J FLAGE [/TD

(Insert name currentl§ on file with Florida Dept. of State)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.113, Florida Statutes, this Florida limited partnership,
whose certificate was filed with the Florida Department of State on 3/ Lgf/ ' 37L )

hereby submits this certificate of cancellation.

FIRST: Reason for cancellation: (State why partnership is submitting cancellation)

SupMITIED ook FINAL RETVEN  (Forr [0€5) ow
.{z/an/qq_ Couwectedr A RECENARES AS of THAT
. DATE

SECOND: This certificate of cancellation shall be effective at the time of its ﬁlmg with the
Florida Department of State.

THIRD: Signatures of all general partners:
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